Infrastructure
Systems
Management, LLC

July 17, 2025

Frank W. Byne, PE

Director — Augusta Utilities Department
452 Walker Street, Ste. 200

Augusta, GA 30901

RE: 2025 Proposal and Fee for AUD Projects — Phase |
Dear Mr. Byne:
Infrastructure Systems Management (ISM) is pleased to submit this proposal/fee to Augusta Utilities

Department (AUD) to continue providing services for current ISM projects. Fees are for six (6) ongoing
AUD projects, and the total estimated fee for Phase I is $3712,368.88. See details attached.

AUD PROJECT COST SUMMARY - 2025
PHASE 1
NO. DESCRIPTION
COST

1 Project Management $ 154,560.00
2 Littrell Planning and Design $ 70,401.50
3 |On-going Rainfall Analysis $ 30,360.00
4 1858 Wylds Road Site Design $ 7,360.38
5 Dennis Road Improvements Waterline Design $ 32,609.50
6 Rain Guage Installations $ 17,077.50

$ 312,368.88
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Once again, we appreciate your consideration of ISM for this project and if these fees are acceptable, please
sign and return this proposal at your earliest convenience. In the meantime, if you should have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (706) 691-8611.

Sincerely,

i/

Abie L. Ladson, PE

ACCEPTED:
Frank W. Byne, PE
SIGNATURE:
TITLE : Director
DATE:

CITY: AUGUSTA, GEORGIA (CITY)

BY:
PRINTED NAME: Garnett Johnson
AS ITS: MAYOR

ATTEST CLERK:
PRINTED NAME: Lena Bonner
AS ITS: Clerk of Commission

DATE:

Copy To:

DIRECTOR

AUGUSTA UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
452 Walker Street, Suite 200

Augusta, GA 30901
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